
From: Henry Barnes
To: Wardrobe, Leonardo
Subject: [External_Sender] Gauge list
Date: Monday, March 09, 2020 3:43:31 PM
Attachments: Gauge List.doc

Leo:
 
Attached is a description of the gauges and the sources that might be in those gauges for the service
license.  In actuality, only the 3400 Series ad the 4640 are likely to be taken out.
 
I saw the email on the payment and am working to resolve that.  We have paid.
 
Respectfully
 
 

Henry Barnes
Corporate Radiation Safety Officer
Troxler Electronic Laboratories
(919) 485-2228
 

mailto:hbarnes@troxlerlabs.com
mailto:Leonardo.Wardrobe@nrc.gov

3400 Series


SS&DR:
NC-0646-D-0130-S


		Troxler Source Code(s)

		77

		75, 750, 751, 752

		40, 50



		Isotope:

		Cs-137

		Cs-137

		Cs-137



		Max. Activity:

		9 mCi
333 MBq

		9 mCi
333 MBq

		9 mCi
333 MBq



		Source Manufacturer:

		Isotope Products Labs

		AEA Technologies/QSA, Inc.

		AEA Technologies/QSA, Inc.



		Source Model:


		HEG-137

		CDCW556

		CDCW556



		Capsule Type:


		3024

		X1218

		XN.30



		SFC:


		USA/0356/S

		USA/0614/S

		USA/0673/S





		

		

		

		



		Isotope:

		Am-241

		Cs-137

		Cs-137



		Max. Activity:

		44 mCi
1.63 GBq

		44 mCi
1.63 GBq

		44 mCi
1.63 GBq



		Source Manufacturer:

		Isotope Products Labs

		Isotope Products Labs

		AEA Technologies/QSA, Inc.



		Source Model:


		AM1.N02

		

		AMNV.997



		Capsule Type:


		3024

		3021 or 3027

		X.1



		SFC:


		CZ-1009/S

		USA/0462/S

		USA/0632/S





3400 Series includes the 3430, 3440, 3430P, 3440P, 3450 gauges.

Sources in the first column are the current sources being used; however , if a refurbished gauge or source is included, then any of the sources could be available.


4640 Series


SS&DR:
NC-0646-D-0131-S


		

		

		

		



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


3216 Series


SS&DR:
NC-0646-D-0126-S


		

		

		

		



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


3630 Series 


SS&DR:
NC-0646-D-0141G


		

		

		

		



		Isotope:

		Cs-137

		Cs-137

		Cs-137



		Max. Activity:

		0.13 mCi
x3



4.7 MBq

		0.575 mCi



21.3 MBq

		0.575 mCi



21.3 MBq



		Source Manufacturer:

		Isotope Products Labs

		Isotope Products Labs

		Isotope Products Labs



		Source Model:


		PHI-137

		PHI-137

		HEG-137



		Capsule Type:


		A-3224

		A-3224

		A3024-02



		SFC:


		USA/0516/S

		USA/0516/S

		USA/0356/S





Sources in the first column are the current sources being used.  Other sources were used in prototype units and might be serviced, but not taken to the field.


		

		

		

		



		Isotope:

		Cf-252

		

		



		Max. Activity:

		0.575 mCi



21.3 GBq

		

		



		Source Manufacturer:

		Isotope Products Labs

		

		



		Source Model:


		HEG-252

		

		



		Capsule Type:


		A3024-1

		

		



		SFC:


		USA/0356/S

		

		








